10.

1.

12

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

AGENDA
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING
NURSERY ROAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL'S
MAY 22, 2017

Call to order at 5:30 p.m.

Enter executive session to consider the following:

a. Selected employment items (Exhibit A)

b. Contractual matter regarding the guaranteed maximum price (GMP) for
the Chapin Middle School addition

c. Update on active and pending litigation involving School District Five of

Lexington and Richland Counties

Call to order and convene public hearing on 2017-2018 general fund budget at
7:00 p.m.

2017-2018 budget overview

Public participation (regarding 2017-2018 budget proposal)
Adjourn

Call to order and convene regular meeting

Welcoming remarks

Invocation — Larry Haltiwanger, Vice Chairman, Board of Trustees

Pledge of Allegiance — Rebecca Shurtleff, a fifth grade student at Nursery Road
Elementary school

School Board Spotlight

Approval of the agenda

www.lexrich5.org
1020 Dutch Fork Road ° Irmo, South Carolina 29063 - (803) 476-8000



13.  Approval of the minutes of the May 8, 2017 board meeting

14.  Welcome and brief overview of Nursery Road Elementary School by Love
Ligons, Principal

15.  Superintendent’s Report
a. Progress Report: Vision 2020

b. Office of Finance and Operations
1 Monthly Financial Reports (Exhibit B)

16.  Public participation*

ACTION AGENDA

17.  Action as Necessary or Appropriate on Matters Discussed in Executive Session

18.  First reading approval of proposed revisions to Board Policy IHAM “Health
Education” (Exhibit C)

19.  First reading approval of proposed revisions to Board Policy ADF “School
Wellness” (Exhibit D)

20.  Second and final reading of proposed General Operating Budget for 2017-2018
(Exhibit E)

DISCUSSION AGENDA
21.  Adjourn

INFORMATION AGENDA

22.  The next board meeting will be June 12, 2017 at The Center for Advanced
Technical Studies.

*The Board welcomes and encourages public participation. We respectfully ask that
you adhere to the procedures and the decorum provided in board policy BEDH “Public
Participation at Meetings”. Your comments should be limited to three minutes.
Questions asked during public participation that are placed in writing will receive a
written response in a timely manner.



OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

Minutes/May 8, 2017

The Board of Trustees of School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties met at Chapin
Middle School with the following members present:

Mr. Robert Gantt, Chairman

Mr. Larry Haltiwanger, Vice Chairman

Mrs. Ellen Baumgardner, Secretary

Mr. Michael Cates

Mrs. Jan Hammond

Ms. Beth Hutchison

Mr. Ed White

Dr. Stephen Hefner, District Superintendent

The following staff were in attendance:
Ms. Katrina Goggins, Director, Office of Communications
Dr. Michael Harris, Chief Student Services Officer
Dr. Allison Jacques, Chief Human Resources Officer
Dr. Christina Melton, Chief Instructional Officer
Chairman Gantt called the meeting to order and gave welcoming remarks.

The Invocation was given by Robert Gantt, Chairman, Board of Trustees. The Pledge of
Allegiance was led by Clay Aull, Student Council President, Chapin Middle School.

The Board conducted the School Board Spotlight.
A welcome and brief overview of Chapin Middle School was given by Anna Miller, Principal.

During the Supeirntendent's Report, Katrina Goggins gave a presentation on the Office of
Communications.

During the public participation, Charli Wessinger, Leslie Bundrick, Bruce McLeod, Kim Murphy,
Bruce Lloyd, Roger Buenzoin, Liesha Huffstetler, Derek Robinson, Donna Elgie, Katherine
Robinson and Larry Wade spoke regarding Amicks Ferry Road.

Dr. Christina Melton presented proposed revisions to board policy IHAM “Health Education”
(Exhibit G).

Dr. Christina Melton presented proposed revisions to board policy ADF “School Wellness”
(Exhibit H).

A = Absent

AB =

www.lexrich5.org

Abstain
N=No
X=Yes

1020 Dutch Fork Road ¢ Irmo, South Carolina 29063 - (803) 476-8000 R = Recuse



B|C|G|H|H|H]|W
AlAlA|A|A|U]|H
U | T]|N LI M| T I
SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE M| E|T|T|M|]C|T
OF G| S| T [ O | H | E
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES A W | N I
R A | D| S
Meeting of May 8, 2017 D N 0
N G N
E E
R R
1. M. Hutchison S. Baumgardner X X X X X X A
Enter executive session to consider the following : a)
selected employment items (Exhibit A) ; b) contractual
matter regarding contract with McGregor & Company
(Exhibit B) ; c) update on active and pending litigation
involving School District Five of Lexington and Richland
Counties ; and d) contractual matter regarding proposed
2016-2017 capital budget projects
2. M. Baumgardner S. Hutchison X X X X X X X
Approve the agenda
3. M. Haltiwanger S. Hammond X X X! X X iAB X
Approve the minutes of the April 24, 2017 board meeting
4. M. Baumgardner S. Hammond X X X X X X
Approve the selected employment items (Exhibit A)
5. M. Hutchison S. Cates X X X i X X X X
Approve second and final reading of revisions to Board
Policy IKE « Promotion and Retention of Students » and
proposed new Administrative Rule IKE-R « Promotion and
Retention of Students » (Exhibit C)
6. M. Hutchison S. Hammond X X X X X i X X
Approve second and final reading of revisions to Board
Policy IKEA « Acceleration of Students » and
Administrative Rule IKEA-R « Acceleration of Students »
(Exhibit D)
7. M. Cates S. Baumgardner X X X1 X XX X
Approve second and final reading of revisions to Board
Policy IHCA “Summer School” (Exhibit E)
A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N=No
X=Yes

R = Recuse




B/ C|G|H|H|H|W
AlA I AlA]A|U]|H
U | T | N LI M| T I
SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE M|E|T| T M|C|T
OF G|S|T I O | H|E
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES A W | N I
R A | D]| S
Meeting of May 8, 2017 D N @]
N G N
E E
R R
8. M. Cates S. Hammond X X X X X XX
Approve Textbook Adoptions FY 2017-2018 (Exhibit F).
9. M. Baumgardner S. White X X X X X X X
Adjourn at 8:26 p.m.
A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N =No
X=Yes

R = Recuse




Exhibit B



To:

Through:

From:

Date:

Re:

a EXHIBIT B

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

MEMORANDUM

Members of the Board of Trustees

Stephen Hefner, Ed.D.
Superintendent

A. Len Richardson (&)—

Chief Finance Officer
May 15, 2017

Monthly Financial Reports — April 2017

Attached for your information are the revenue and expenditure reports for April 2017.

ALR:tl

Attachment

www.lexrich5.org
1020 Dutch Fork Road ¢ Irmo, South Carolina 29063 - (803) 476-8000






:abed

60°L°L1L0C

dyuso1oids  poday

WY L1428

£102/51/50 pajuld

%00°00L
%00°00L
%P0 09-
%000
%000
%0070
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%000
%00°0
%000
%000
%00°0
%00°001
%00°0
%9521
%9E°LL
%G9 ¥
%00°0
%¢cL 0E
%00°0
%.6°66
%000
%000
%1685
%lTE
%Th 9.
%06'G-
%81 0E-
%000
%e6'5E-
%ZE 68
%90°L€-
%09'Le
Y%btZ-
%ZB 65
%¥S 92
%SS ¥l
%Lv'9l
%S5
%120~

png % @ouejeg jebpng  eoueiquinoug

abuey a1eq Aq |e}8Q svueIqUINOUT JoY|I4
:@)eq ol

(0s°002'852'1$)
(z0'¥90'696'c$)
Z0'#90'696'c$
¥1666'PEZ'ZS
6€'6.9'008%
£E9EZ'0ZLS
60'989'90°LS
56°'995'G5./$
£8'286'69'9%
Z/LEEE'6TS

LY LEE'TLLS
€200'79%
95°6ET'6L1'ZS
Z6'200'FL$
L0°/89'6Z1$
€8'2L0'51$
LL'6v9'8Zb'2S
£L°2LY'v8%
¥8°€66'900'2$
Lz'c06'0zE'8%
$6°'982'00E'v$
90°626'L9V'L$
(00°529'L82'8¢88)
00°0%
(05°951'95/%)
(ce8.¢'156'23)
£5°€2/'28
00°0$
(50°¥50'ape$)
000$
(00°502'0£9%)
0008

000%
(r6°512'941%)
(92'e593%)
(eLcop'LLe)
6°868'6%
00°002'c€$
00°0%
05°LZL'pES
(05°259'p¥3)
¥6°/8€'0LE%
(Lo'6EE'sTS)
65°€06'cS
(80°5¥2's05%)
(9£°¢01'9528%)
(L£'266'8583)
(£8'602'361'L%)
£0°0L9'GPES
65°82¥'CLS

L1020y

00'0%
00°0$
00'0$
00°0%
00°0%
00'0%
00°0%
0003
00°0$
00'0%
00'0%
000$
000%
00'0$
000$
000$
00°0%
000$
000%
00°0%
000%
00°0%
00°0%$
00°0%
00'0$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
000$
000%
000$
00°0%
000$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0%
0003
00°0%
00'0%
000%
000%
00'0%
00'0%
000%
00'0%
000$
000%
00°0$
000$

(05°002'852°L$)
(20'790'696'c$)
Z0'¥90'696°CS
¥1°666'FEZ'ZS
6£'6/9'008%
£€°9€2'9Z1S
60°'989'90'L$
56'995'55.%
£8°286'v69'9$
TLeEe'62s
LrLES'ZLLS
¥£°200'v9%
95°6£Z'6L1'2$
Z6°Z00'v.$
10'289'621%
£8'220'G1%
LL'G¥9'82F'2S
£L2Lr'v8s
¥8'£56'900'2$
1Z°£06'02ZE'8%
G6'98.'90'v$
90°'6Z6°L9%' LS
(o0'529'182'8¢8%)
000$
(05'951°95/%)
(eg'8Lg'156'28)
£5°€7L'ES
000
(50'v50'8veS)
00°0$
(00°502'0.9%)
00°0%

00'0%
(¥6°512'9118)
(92€59%)
(€£'cop'LLg)
61'868'G$
00°002'ce$
00°0%
05°LZL'¥ES
(05°259'¥v8)
¥6°.82'0LES
(Lo'6gE'52S)
65°€06'c$
(90°s¥2'505%)
(9201 '9523)
(Le'z66'858%)
(£8'60L'561L"LS)
£0°019'GvES
65°82¥'2/$

souefeg

LL0Z/L Y

00'0%

00°0$
(y0°120'085'0L%)
(¥1'666'7£2'2S)
(6£°6.,9'008%)
(eg'oez'0z18)
(60'989'%90°L$)
(56'995'55.%)
(e8'286'¥69'0%)
(g2 eee's2s)
(Lr'Lee'ZLLg)
(¥£'200'¥9%)
(os'6e2'6L1'2%)
(26°200'F.8)
(L0°289'5Z1%)
(£8'220'518)
(LL'sbo's2r'zs)
(eL2i¥'vBS)
(¥8°£56'900'28)
(£2°c06'02c'88)
(56°982'90€'+3)
(90'626'L97'18)
00°0%

00°0%
(05°28¥'055'€%)
(£1'¥64'250'F 1)
(e5°55€'1.9¢)
00°0$
(s6°056'v8.$)
00°0%

(00°081%)
00°0%

000$
(90°v8z'cz1$)
(rz'ore'sls)
(/z'985'c8)
(6v'868'501%)
(0o0"00Z°ctL$)
00'0%
(os'1zL'621%)
(05°Z¥c's8)
(v6°289'60¢' L)
(08'086'16%)
(82€85'c91%)
(9z'610'88E%)
(z6'096'80.8)
(L+'¥90'9%0'sS)
(L' 1¥¥'680°0%)
(se'502'2/8°€1%)
(L2 1¥0'09v'pES)

aLAa

:a)eq wol4

00°0%

00°0%
(01°200'850°L8)
(51°605'522%)
(¥Z'099'818)
(v£598'Z1%)
(55°889'¢0L$)
(22°250'%28)
(58'815'259%)
(1¥'29z'L$)
(99°286'218)
(z6'920'9%)
(06'¥92'ZL2%)
(vz'ziT'0LS)
(sz'90L'8%)
(zz'90g$)
(z2'598'212%)
(6£'¢26'83)
(¥6'804'522%)
(8v'opL'L¥as)
(¥0'LB6E'92HS)
(sszez'1918)
00°0$

00°0$
(52°L1/'89¢€%)
(L6'0L9'8EP L)
00°0%

00°0%
(60°56%'8.8)
00°0%

00°0%

00°0%

00°0%
(00'612'53$)
00°0%$

00°0%

00°0%
(00'seg’eLs)
00°0%

(ze ovz'szs)
00°0$
(22°¢0Z'82%)
00°0%$
(05°222'21%)
00°0$
(PO'ZLLZLLS)
000$
(69°0v5'089%)
000$
Z67205'98%

ajeq o] abuey

(05°002'85.2'LS)
(zo'+90'696'c$)
(zo2o0'L19'9%)
00°0%

00'0%

00°0$

00°0%

00°0$

00°0$

00°0%$

00°0%

00°0%

00°0%

00°0$

00°0$

00°0%

00°0%$

00°0$

00°0%

00°0%

00°0$

00 0%
(00'5.9°182'8¢8%)
0008

(00 ¥+9'908'v$)
(00°€LL'+00'LLS)
(00°ze9'ess)
00°0$
(o0°s00°eel'LS)
000$
(00°58¢'0£9%)
00°0$

0008
(00°000°00£%)
(00°000'02%)
(00°000'51$)
(00°000'001%)
(00°000'041%)
00°0%
(00°000'563)
(00'000°05%)
(00°00€'666$)
(Lg'BLE LLLS)
(61°089'651%)
(ze'+92'cras)
(89'¥90'596%)
(z£°950'506'53)
(82°151'682"28)
(2£'560'225°cLS)
(89°819'28¢8'vE$)

196png 19

SoUBleq 0J9Z Y)IM SJUN02DY BAoeu| 8pnjox3 [

SouUB|Eq 0J8Z U}IM SJUNOIJE JUlld . soueiqunoua aid apnjouj D ysep asdejjo) Aq |ejoigng D

- (z 1911) uondwax3 pesjsawioH
al1) janay xe ] Apadoid g0
al] ) Jaiay xe| Auadoid |eoo

Auenod ui spdng - w43
20UESISSY DIWBPEDY - V43
aloyold ysibuz paywi - v43

onp3 psjusie] pue psyio - 43

wshny - 43

|EUOREDOA - 43

ddeoipuey AjjealpsdoyuQ - ¥43
paddesipueH AllensiA - v43
paddeoipuey Buleay - w43

S esig Buiues - w43
dlpueH Ajlejuspy 8|qeonp3 - v43
paddeoipuey Ajjeuonowy - <u_m.
PUNOgawWoH - 43
paddeoipueH yosads - v43
1puey Ajjejusiy s|qeulel] - v43
[00yss UbIH - v43

Aeuswa(3 - v43

fiewd - v43

uspebiapuny - y43

swelbold awn] N4 w43
$90IN02S JBUID BlEIS

2oUBINSU| Ylesl saunay
syjauag abuu4 a1e)g

ng |00Yyog uonesuadwio?) SISNIop
ul4 pue Juejeg Jaaluqg sng vy3
Alejes JanuQg sng jooyos
SpeNuU) dS

soueleg [euoneladQ

PUBYDIY - anusARY [B907 JBYIO

o1Buixa - anuanay [e207 Jaui0

anuaAay |e007 JBYI0
SPaavold aoueInsu|

Jeaj Jold Jo punjay

piEdipaiy

s|ejuay

INog [E00T WO} S3NUBASY JaYi0
SJUSLW}SaAU| U }salaju|

ousig jo InQ uoning juspms
X387 - saxe] JO hal Ul anuaAay
SSXE| UD ISaI8lu| 3 saljjeuad
SOXE| U Jsalsju] % saljjeuad
puejYoIy - sexe] juanbulag
uoiBuixa - sexe] jusnbuljag
PUBIYDIY - sBXB] 3jaIyap
uo)Buixan - saxe] ajoIysA
pue|yoly - SeXe| Walojep Py
uojBuixaT - sexe| WalojeA py

uonduasag

000°0000°1L0028€0°000°00L
000°0000°20018€0°000°00}
000°0000°L00L8E0° 000001
000°0000°0025€€0°000°001
000°0000°00LSEE0°000°004
000°0000°00¥€€E0°000°00L
00070000 002£E£E0°000°00L
000°0000°00}£€E0°000°00%
000°0000°00/2€£0°000°00}
000°0000°0092€£0°000°00}
000°0000°0052€€0°000°004
000°0000°00+2€€£0°000°00}
000°0000°00£2€€0°000°001
000°0000°0022€€0°000° 004
000°0000°0012€€0°000°00}
000°0000°00.1L££0°000°00L
000°0000°009L€€0°000 00}
000°0000°0051€€0°000°00}
000°0000°00%L£€0°000 001
000°0000°00€1€€0°000° 00}
000°0000°00Z1€£€0°000°00}
000°0000°00L LEE0 000 00L
000°0000°0001€€0°000 00}
000'0000°00661L€0°000°00}
000°0000°00L8LE0'000° 00}
000°0000°0008L€0°000° 001
000°0000°00Z91€0°000°00}
000°0000°00191€0°000°00}
000°0000°00091€£0°000°00}
000°0000°00LELE0'000°00L
000°0000°666661L0°000°00}
000°0000'206661L0°000°00L
000°0000°106661L0°000°001
000°0000°'0066610°000°00L
000°0000°00£6610°000°001
000°0000°0005610°000°00}
000°0000°000€610°000°00L
000°0000°000+610°000°001
000°0000°0000610°000°00}
000°0000°0001510°000°00L
000°0000°0004£10°000°00}
000°0000°1008210°000°001
000°0000°200%1 10°000°00}
000°0000°100%110°000°00}
000°0000°200€ 10000 00}
000°0000°L00€L10°000°00}
000°0000200Z110°000°00L
000°0000°L002L L0000 00}
000°0000°2001 110000004
000°0000°1L00L L 10'000°00L

lagquiny Junoooy

LLOZ-9L0Z :1eaj |edsly
anuaAay uoday pieog

pUB|YSIY pUe UojBuIXa JO BAl] JOH}SIQ [00YDS



4 :abeg 60°L°2102 dyuaoonds  poday WY L1128 L102/SL/IG0  pajuld
yoday jo pug

A (z1'ze9'sz1'823)  00°0% (z1'z69'671'028)  (96'pL6'9s8'0vLS) (0¥ ZEV'L6¥'0LE)  (80°299'905'vLLS) :[e10] puels

%ZL'9L (z1'zeg'szL'8es)  000% (z1'ze9'6z1'8z$)  (96'%L6'0.8'9v18)  (OV'28v'26+'0LS)  (80°299'90S'%21S) 00 - PUNd [21BUSSD ANNA

%00°0 z8'+55'08% 00°0% Z8'¥55'0S (z8°¥55'0€8) (00'v90'es) 00°0$ slassy paxid Jo sjeg 000°0000°0000€50°000°00L
%0.'08 (av'zeg'clzs) 00'0$ (8v'z9s'clzs) (z5°2£1'158) 00'0% (00°000'592%) 1509 103U1pU| Jo Jajsuel| 000°0000°0008250°000°001
%00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% Auanoy idnd wioy sajsues | 000°0000°000£Z50°000°00L
%00°00L  (00°6¥L'0VZ'¥$) 00°0% (00'6F2'0¥Z'+$) 00°0% 00°0$ (00°6¥L 072 %) VI3 Wouy Jajsuel] 000°0000°000£250°000°001
%000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 000$ anuanay [epadsg woyy Jajsuel] 000°0000°0002250 0007001
%00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ sigjsuel] punyaju| 000°0000°0000250°000 001
%000 Z1'868'8L$ 00°0$ Z1°868'81$ (z1°868'81%) 00°0% 00°0$ ouaby 2)elS JBUIO WOl anuaAay 000°0000°00666£0 000 001
%0070 8Y 7/9'vZ$ 00°08$ 8rv.9'¥TS (8v'v29'vE$) 00°0% 0008 NUaASY UOISSIWWOY }sa104 8jEIS 000°0000°00Z66€0°000°00L
%0000  (00°000'0L%) 00°0% (00000'0LS) 00'0% 00°0% (00'000'01%) 2IN0gS 3lelS JBUIQ WOy Bnusaay 000°'0000°00066£0°000°001
%8981~ ¥, '6.2'8% 00°0% ¥2'6.2'8% (09°€65'25%) 00'0$ (9g°cLe'¥Ps) 1Y - Xe] apIyap Jsuied Jojopy 000°0000°Z0068€0°000°001
%GZTECL-  S9B9L'OLS 00°0% 59°691'91$ (62£'55L'8¥1%) (Zt'695'L.8) (y1986'1€1%) - XeL ajolysA Jsile) Jojopy 000°0000°LO06SE0°000° 001
%0000k (1L0°085'8%) 00°0% (L0"085'8$) 00°0% 00'0% (10°085'8%) wasinquiay “idag siainoenuepy 000°'0000°Z00¥8€0 000001
%Y9'S (czzeg'als) 000$ (cz'zeo'ols) (92°05%'8228) (92°05¢'8.28) (66°280's62%) wasinquiay “idag sisimognuen 000°0000° LO0YEE0 0007001
%000 00°0$ 00°0% 000$ (r2'508'21%) 00°0% (r2°508'2LS) yary - xe| Aojuaau| sjueyaisiy 000°0000°Z00ESE0°000°00L
%000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% (02'088'961%) (0z'02Z'6¥8) (08'088°961%) 1xa7 - xe | AIojusau| syueyosay 000°0000°LOOEBE0 000 00}
%00°0€ (09'6.9'820'6%) 00°0% (09'629'850°68) (ovzgz'os0'tzs)  (0z'ge8'zi0'es)  (00'Zes'szl'oes) € Jal] - jaley xe| Apadold 000°0000'00528€0°000°001
%000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ - (g 4811) uopdwax3 pesjsswoy 000°0000°Z00Z8£0°000° 001

png % souejeq jebpng  eoueiquinoug

aouejeg

aLA

aleq o] abuey

186png 19

uonduosag

JaquWINN JUN022Y

9oUuB|Eq 0I8Z LIM SJUN02VY aAlaeu] apnox3 [
80UEBIE( 0I3Z )M SJUN0DJE JUlld [£] @aueiqunoue aid spnjouj O yse asdejjon Aq |eyoigng O
LLOZ/L/y  ‘sleq woig

sbuey a1eQ Aq |IB}8Q 2oUBIGUWINOUT JB)I
L10¢/0Ely -8jeg ol

LL0Z-9L0Z :1e@A |edsid
anuaAsy Hoday pieog

PUBJUSTY pue UojBuixaT Jo oAl JoLISIQ [00UDS



L :abed

60°L'LLOZ [pv1eBpngmidyusoold:  poday WY €2:2€LL  LLOZ/SLISO  :pajuLd
%0g00z- (YILEL'LLY'ES) P 0.2'296% (0Z'Lo¥'6¥r'LE)  Le'88L'vIE'2S  LY'SLE'TLZS LV LZLvEes 00'0$ L1°222'%26% L2l - paddeaipueH Ajelusiy e/geonp3 NOILONNS
woger-  (06°'501%) 000% (06'501L%) 06'22€$ 00'0% [ PARAS 00°0% 00°.12% s|eusie|y pue saiddng 000°0000°000000% LZL 004
%000  00°0% G.'819'GLS 52819618 00°0% 00°0% S.819'GLS$ 5.°8L9'61% 00°0% S80IAIBS P3SEUYdINg 000'0000'000000€'LZL 00k
%gLosz- (8L°2GL'€/98)  Zv ovs'eses (9" 112'¥LbS) 19'669'L¥9s 6L°8v0'FPLS ST YBY'L22S 000$ SZ'¥8Y'LZTS slysusg sakoidwg 000'0000°000000Z LZ1 004
whossz- (96°298'2€/'L$)  L2'501'/89% (6929.'050°L$) 08'69LZELLS 22 /EZL'861S L120¥'189% (s£8L9's51%) 98'520°'/69% sauees 000 0000 000000} LZ1 00k
%GLS  G6/E8'GLZS 1Z2°666'€26% 91'2€8'6EL° LS L9P2S'CLOZS  pZELD'ZETS egloc'esL'es  (ozoLo'es) €0TLE'6G.'€$  §LL - Boid (jeuoneaop) uoneonp3 ABojouysa | pue jesiel NOILON(
%100 vLGLS 29°/8L°L$ 18°202'L$ 66'98L°LLLS 88'8vES 08'686'8LLS (oz'0L0'9%) 00°000'52t$ sieuajely pue saiddng 0000000 000000% GL L 00L
%992e  LB'G6LS GE'9GL$ ZEZ5ES B9 L¥CS 1.°82% 00°009% 000% 00°009% S80IAI8S PaSEYDINg 000 0000°000000E S 1 00L
%P6y  96°9LL°9¥$ 1£°0.9'v¥2S 1Z 1y 1623 95°2£8'659% 10°228'V$ £8'6.Z'Lv6$ 00°0$ £8'6./2'/¥6$ swsuag sakojdw3 000°0000°000000Z°G L 100}
%629 88'6¥8'891L% 89'¥86'LL9% 9/'¥£8'9¥8% ¥ /59'6£8'LS 85'85/'902$ 0zZ'zév'989'cs  00°0% 02'26%'989'2% saLeles 000°'0000°0000001 1 1001
%z6z 9V bLP'869% ce'e6L'12s'98 86'/92°07C'/8  BEV6Y'LZL'9LS  ZB0L9'096'LS  96'29Liv6'Ees (62Z6¥'GLS) G2'652'256'eZ8 vl 1 - swelboid jooyos ybBiH NOILONNL
%6egl  00°000'tL$ 00'0$ 00°000'L$ 00°001'S$ 00°0$ 00'004'9% 000$ 00°00}'g8 sjpalqo Jeuio 000°'0000°0000009 FL | '00L
%0  S0¥ZS 0008 50'v2$ 66'GLL'/$ §6'GLL'1% 00'008'/$ 0000828 00°0% Aenno |eded 000°'0000°0000005 ¥ | '00L
%.28C 80'818'G8LS ¥0'88Z'0v$ Zl'sol'gzes 65 PPl LEVS 167192'6€8 1£°052'259% (62'690'¥58) 00'0ZE'LLLS s|eusiey pue saiddng 000°0000°000000F L1 00L
%P0l S0'668'8Z% 8E°2/1'82% £4'920'26% LS'SLO'SELS £9ZHF LS 00260'261% 00°L2L'08% 00'SLE'LOLS S20IAI8S PaseydIng 000°0000 000000 ¥ 1 L '00L
%8e'0 ¥0'¥65'22% 96 PLECLLLS 00°606'GEL' LS SE1LS0'LEZ'vS 86'6/1'906% G5£°'096'996'G$ 00°0% GE'096'996'G% sjyauag eakoidwg 000°0000°000000Z ¥1 L 00L
%69z P6'BEL'09PS YPELOOV.PS  8ETSL'00C'SS 25 L0V LIG'LLS  6Z0G6'66ELE  06'BSS'LLLZLS  00°0$ 06655 LLL LLS sauees 000°0000°000000L #L 1 001
%ze'e  ZL'L6L'086% €6'/66'022'88  S0'5GL'L0Z'6$  L1'G9Z'60E'0Z$ OF LE6'00¥'ZS 22 0Zr'0L5'6ZS  (96°108'09%) 81'822'145'62¢ €11 - sweiboig Aigjuswa|3 INOILONNS
%06'ce  §5290'ZZTS €6'664'91S 81°298'8¢Z% 26'6LL'6LES 90°66.'62$ 0t'285'8L9% (09'6€6'c98) 00225'289% sleusiew pue sayddng 000°0000°000000F €11 00L
%ESOF  SE°080'6% 00'09¢$ SE0ve'6$ 62'¢90'cL$ 05'/61% v9'cov'zes ro'lel'es 002/2'6L$ S80iAag paseuRng 000°0000°000000€ €11 001
%6L0  25LvE'L9% €.'856'852'28  ¥T'90E'0ZE'TS  6.965'65F'SE  LE0LL'959% €0'€06'64L'/$ 0008 €0'E06'6LL'L$ syaueg sakodwy 000°0000'000000Z €11°00L
%9ze  0£°90L'/89% 8Z6E6'PPE'SS  B6GPO'ZEO'9S  LL'S8B'OSK'PLS  £5°8Z2'8L.'LS  SL'LES'680°'LES  00°0% S1°1£5'680°12% sauees 000°0000°000000L €L L 001
%0e'e  BOYO9'WLO'LS  SPLOZL6S'PS  PSG98'LI9'GS  SOELS'ZTIE'LLS  /9E6Z'E8T'LS  BSBLIEPPO'LS  £5'508'€5S 90°€/0'166'9LS  ZLL - sweiboid Aewud NOILONNS
%ol brLPE'ESS 15'088'92$ 56°/22'08% 88'260'6€2% 22080118 £8'02ZE'6LES £€8°6LL'8V$ 00'109'042$ sjelsjel pue sajddng 000°0000'000000% 21100}
%pbser  BGLEF'TS 02'19z% 6.'869'2% 16°'%59'/% 00°GLZ$ 0L'E5E'0LS 0L°685'v$ 00'89.'6% S80IABS PaseydIng 000°0000 000000 ZLL 001
%pLT  9TSTLEZLS 96'€9E'TLT IS ZZT6BO'9GE’LS  BLL90'BLL'ES  9€°/9L'ZSES LP'9SL'GLS'PS  00°0% LP9SL'GLS VS sjysusg sakoidwg 000°'0000°0000002 Z1L'00}
%be,  BLE60'GE8S 6/'6G/°/6Z'CS  8S'6YR'ZEL'YS  L0'869'900'8%  65°0£8'6L6S S9/¥S'66L'ZLS 00708 S9'/PS'66L'ZLS seuejeg 000°0000°000000L 2L L 001
%e80  EL'SVE'¥SS 80°0SL'€06'LS  1Z'GBO'BGELS  £5°E62°189'vS  BY6S0'LPSS ¥2'888'6£9'98  (v6'18.9) 89°0/9'0v9°98 11| - sweiboid uspebiepury INOILONNS
%irel  B6L'1ZZ'6S 0L'LLO'LS 62°ZETOLS 1/°602°86% yZ'e02'vs 90°Z¥¥'89% (¥6°122'1S) 00'¥99'69$ sieusiely pue salddng 000°0000'000000F | 1100k
%8209 00°G06'}L$ 000% 00'506'L$ 00'552'L$ 00°0% 00°09L'c$ 00°0¥¥$ 00'02.°2$ S30INIBG PBSEYING 000'0000°000000€ L1100}
%g0'L-  (¥0'0¥L'02%) ¥E'ELZ'TI58 0€'€L0'2¥5S LLLLL'9GE' LS 09°'82+'0918 Ly'¥81'868°LS  00°0% Lr'¥81'868' LS sisusg sakojdw3 0000000000000 L1100
%IEL  86'856'€9% ¥9'526'6EE’ LS ZOPBREOP'LS  §9°/12'992'€S  §8/0¢'Z8cs /ZTOL'0L9'YS  00°0% 12°201'0L9'vS seUElES 000°0000°000000L "L L1001
way % |leg1ebpng soueiqunoug aouejeg alA waung 1ebpng 19 sjuswysnipy  186png uonduasaq JaquinN junooay

aBuey sjeq Aq jiejog ssueIgWNOUT Ja]|I4

L10z/oely

:@1eg 01

L10c/ Ly

80UB|Eq 0J9Z YlIM SJUNC2dE BAjoeU! 3pnjoxT (]
8dUejeq 018Z Yjim Sjunodoe julid [] souesquinous aid apnjoul ]
‘8leq woi4

L102-910Z
sainjipuadxy joday pieog

:1ea) |eoasi4

PUBYIIY pue UojBUIXa JO 9AId J1ISIQ [00UDS



:abeyd

60°1°2102 Ipyisbpngmidyusgioids  Hodey WV €2:2€11L L10Z/SL/SO  psiuld
%LL0L  00°009% B6E8GY'LS 6£'850'2% L9 LPS'ES 99°91¥$ 00°009'6$ 00°0$ 00'009'5% salejes 000'0000°0000001 'SEL 00}
e (LO°080'92S) £€8'298'GZ1L$ z8'28.'66% 81'89/'60€$ £9'961'9¢$ 00°'L55'60¥$ 00°0% 00°L55'607% 6Z1 - (S130) seowniag Buiuansajul Ae3 pajeulpiood NOILONNA
%oz 0L-  (95°6/G'L1g) 50'69Z'SES 67 €69°€CS L2'e91'68% L0'BLZ'0LS 0Z'/58'2HIS 00°0$ 0Z'LS8'ZLLS sjysusg aafoidw3 000°0000°000000Z 621001
weet- (¥ p0S'vyLe) 8/°€65'06% £€'680'9.$ Ly 090228 95°/€6'52$ 08'€69'962% 00'0% 08°'£69'96Z$ saleles 000°0000°000000L 621 DOL
%bg'9  ¥6'9.6'1G% Z¥'e00'zies 9€£'086'€92$ GE'€89'G6¥S $8'095'09% LL'€99'66.% 0008 LL€99'65.8 8Z| - paddealpuey Ajeuonow3 NOILONNS
wretz- (181LLS) 0003 (Lg'LiLg) 18°669% 00'0% 00'v25% 00'0% 00'+25% sjeusiep pue seiddng 000°0000 000000+ 821004
%Gy, 85°045'9L% €L'ELE'Z9% 12'€88'8.$ 80'8E5'EYLS Z6'G5.'LLS 6L'L2¥'2zes 00'0% 6L12V'2228 sysusg sakojdw3 000'0000 0000002 82001
%E99  L1'BlG'Sed 6Z°069'6Y1$ 9t'802'581$ 9’605 1GES 26'708'2rs 26°L1.2'9e58 00°0% 26L1L'9e58 sauejes 000°0000°0000001 821 00L
%ISVE  LL'ZPLL0Z2'Z$  9F°060°LLZ'LE  E£9ZE8'VE'ES  8L8¥0°L96'Z$  $Z6/L'ZSES L¥'188'GBE'9S  00°0% Lv'leg'see'9s  /ZL - semgesiq Buiwies NOILONNA
%90'p 16'6EES 00°LS$ L6 0PES 60°0£0'8% 00 0% 00°L.E'8$ 00°0% 00'Lig'8s sjeugje|y pue saijddng 000'0000°000000F £Z1 001
%0000L 00°05/% 0008 000548 000% 0003 00°05.$ 00°0% 00'05/$ S80IMIBS PaseyaINg 000°0000°000000€ /21 001
%0.1e  PYZ89'L¥GS LG'690'ereES S6'/¥/'¥88% 8T'E52'¥Z8S 21'v26'86% €Z'L00'60L'LS  00°0% £2°100'604'L$ siyauag sakojdwig 000°0000°000000Z 221001
%96 TB'696'¥99'LS  G6'CZ0'v/8% L1'€66'885°28  LP'G9.'B2L'ES  90°50Z'ES2$ 9L'6GL'/99'YS  00°0% 8L°65.'299'v$ sauejes 000°0000°C00000L 221 00L
%eol-  (2L8e6'vES) L9°LL0'9L9% 56'2.0'L85% 9Z'€90'095'L$  £9'119'Z8L% LZ9el'LyLl'zs 000% 129l LrL'Z$ 9zl - paddesipuey yoasds ‘NOILINNA
%z6'6E  0G'ELE'E$ 00'0% 0s'€/g'es 05'6L0'9% 00°0% 00°¢6€'6$ 00'0% 00°€6£'6S s|eusiely pue ssyddng 000'0000°000000% 921 00L
%s0't-  (51°966'58) 02'62E'¥9L$ 50'62€'851% 8L'560'ZL¥S 96'LLt'ers £2YZr 0458 00°0% £Z ¥Z1'0/5% siysusg sakojdwz 000'0000'000000Z 921 00L
%0z (20'91€°ZE8) L¥'989'L5¥$ 0t'0L£'6LYS 8G'8Y6'LYL'LS  /8'66L'VELS 86'8LE°195°1S 0008 86'8LE°195'L$ saLees 000°0000°0000001 921 00L
%or0-  (#98LE8) 69Z19'c0LS S0'veZ'e0l$ ¥8'116'9.2% £8'051'62% 68°Gp.'6.E8 00°0% 68'G¥/'6/€% §Z1 - paddeaipuey Buueaq NOILONNS
%6925  6L'26% 000$ 6.°€6% LZ'v8% 00'0% 00°8.L$ 00'0$ 00'8.L% s|euiey pue sayddng 000°0000°000000¥'GZ 1 004
%000  (05°Zevs) 000$ (05°zers) 05°2evs 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% SBOIMAG PaseYdINg 000'0000'000000€ 'SZ1 001
%iLo- (95°€918) 60°105'9Z$ £6'2££'92% ¥.'€56'89% Lezey'ls L2°162'66% 0o'0% LZ°162'66% siyeusg safojdw3 000'0000 0000002521 001
%00 £9°eCLE 09'LLL'LLS €2'6eT' LS 6€°L¥0'L0TZ$ 25'899'LZ% C9'9.2'v82% 0o'0$ 29'9/2'¥82% sauejes 000°0000 0000001 'SZ1 001
%016z  G5'951'09% 80'6ZF'21S £9'685'Z01$ SEPLLE0LS fARAA AR 86'662'902$ 00'0$ 86'662'902% ¥¢1 - paddeoipuey AjensiA NOILONNA
%zL'le  P9'65% 00°0% ¥9'65% 9£'9Z1% 00'0% 00'88L$ 00'0$ 00'88L% sleusie pue saiddng 000'0000°000000F 21 00}
%regz  €L'9.F'9LS 8¥'€50'21$ 19'625'82% £€5'918'62% 98'ehP'e$ ¥l'9ve'ess 00°0% ¥1'9re'85$ syyeuag eafojdwy 0000000 0000002 #2100
%Z562  8L0Z9EVS 09'6/€'088 8E£'966'C.L$ 9v'69.'c/$ 9/°8/9'g$ Pe'59L IvLS 00°0$ ¥8'G9L'L¥LS saueles 000°0000°0000001 #2001
%/9ve  00°9LLS 000% 00°9kLS 00'LZ$ 00°0% 00°LELS 00°0% 00'/€1L8 €21 - paddesipuen Ajjeaipadoyno NOILONNA
%i9v8  00°9LLS 00°0$ 00°9LL$ B ¥4 00 0% 007218 00°0$ 00°ZE1% sjeuaiei pue seiddns 000°0000'000000F €21 001
%6Z8e  68°152'252% 12°81L6'9LLS 91'041'69€% £0'929'682% 8¥'65€'CES 61'96.'859% 000$ 61°96.'859% ¢¢l - paddesipuey Ajjejuajy ejqeuiel] NOILONNA
%i6'LC  L66GS 00°0$ 16658 eoeles 00°0% 00'€Le$ 00°0% 00°€L2% s|guaie pue sajjddng 000°'0000 000000F ZEL 004
%88'0r  92°869'G/% L00/8'LES £2'896°20L% ¥0¥29' LIS 20°090'6% L8'26L'58Ls 00°0% 18'261'S8LS slyeusg safojdwy 000°0000'000000Z 224 001
%6C e 9L'EBY'9LLS 92'8+0'58% v LS L9gs 96'88.'LL2$ 9¥'662'vZ$ 8E'0EE'eLYS 00°0% 8E'0EC'ELYS salees 000°0000°0000001 ZZL 004
wey % |legebpng soueiqunoug aoueleg alA uaung 18bpng 19 siuewysnipy  186png uondussaqg Jagunp JunoooYy

L102/0Ely

abBuey sjeq Aq |lejag soueIgUINOUT J8]|14

:21e 01

LL02IL Y

8due|eq 0Joz yim sjunode juld ]

8leq woi

30UB|E( 0J3Z Y}IM SJUNOIIE SAJOEU| BpNjox] _H_
@oueiquinous aid apnjau| ]

L102-91L0Z

:1ea A |eosi4

sainjipuadx3 j1oday pieog

PUEBIYDIY pue uojBuIXaT JO oAl] JoHISIQ [00UoS



€ :abed 68012102 [pwiebpngmidyuen1oids  :poday NV €2:LE1L1 L10Z/SL/S0  pajulLd

%59'L v9'€28s LeLLgs S6'960'L$ 50°506'8¥$ 00°0% 00°000°05% 00'0% 00°000°05$ sleusjejy pue saiiddng 000°0000°000000F #1001
%000  (00°098%) 000$ (00'098%) 00098% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ $80IAI8S paseloing 000°0000°000000€ ¥} 00L
%sove-  (E76%) 00°0$ (ev'6%) 69°LbS 00°0% gz'ges 00'0% 9z'ges syeueg eakojdw3 000°0000°000000Z | 00k
%0019 00°S0ES 00°0% 00°50€$ 00'561L% 000% 00'005% 00°0% 00°005% salEeg 0000000000000 P¥i 001
%ze'l  0L'98€'9% 95'629'LELS 99'5L0'brLS SL°0Z¥' LYES Z.06e'6ES 18'GE'G8YS 00'0% 18'5EY'S8PS £v1 - JUSWa0B|d PAOUBAPY NOILONNL
%EZG'k 86'ZL6'LE 9Z'$08'GE$ ve LLL'LeS L9'8/1'88% 08'2£2'01L$ 5g'661'9z1$ 00°0$ S8'G6L'9ZLS sieueg aakodws 000°0000 0000002 €L 00}
%EZ' L ZLelr'vs 0€'5Z8°L0LS Zy'86z'90L$ ¥SL¥6'2528 26'¢60'6Z% 96'6£Z'65€$ 00°0$ 96'6£T 65ES sauees 000°0000'000000L ‘€¥L 001
%SL'9  G5°9€6'/6% £8°012'F6ES (AR N2 18°€00'656% LEYLLTLLS €T159'LSP'LS  00°0% £TLG9°LGY LS Lbl - DlWapedy pajuajel pue payis ‘NOILONNA
%000 00°0$ 00'6¥$ 00'6¥$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°6¥$ 006¥$ 00°0% swalg 8o 000°0000'0000009 L1001
%0z'16  LL'p8E'els 00°0% L1'¥8EELS 68°06Z'L$ 00°0% 00'G.9'7L$ (0o'szr'es) 00001218 sleusiey pue sajddng 000°0000'000000 Li7L 001
%SP's  Po'ESLS 00°0% ¥8€BLS 9L'z6L'es 00°0%$ 009.£'e$ 00'9/£'2% 00°000°L$ Se0Iag PasEYRINg 000°0000°000000€ L L 00k
%95°F €9°60L°L1$ 0L'+85'601L$ £.'682'L21% ¥0°165'092% CLBLE'LES 12°088'288% 00°0$ 11°088'/8€8 spyauag aakojdwg 000°0000° 0000002 L¥7L D04
%8E'9 £6'299'99% L12°£70'582$ L OV LGES 2. '626'€69% 5Z'551'1LBS 9F'0L9'G¥0'LS 00°0% 9¥'0£9'G¥0'L$ sauejes 000°0000°000000L 1L 004
%GEL  €1°GEQ'GOZS 0S'9LL'ELES £2°256'825% 00'519'2€6% 86°01Z'801L% €2°/95'915'LS  00°0% €2°/95'915'1$  6El - sweiboid pooypiyD Aue3 NOILONNA
%0656 05'6.2% 00°0$ 056423 05 022% 00°5¥$ 00°005% 00°6.2% 001228 s108la0 4L 000’0000 0000009'6EL 001
%090y  GL'9EL'GLS 9L°08L'LS LE£°962°91$ 8£'086'02% v1°€26$ 69'922'LE$ (te0s8'c1$) 00°ZFL'LSS sieysieiy pue saljddng 000'0000°000000F 6EL 004
%P0L9  80°LL6'6$ 9L'11% ¥8'¥S0'0LS 9y 828'¥$ 6zzel'Ls oe'e88'vLS 0€°806°0L% 00G/6'cS $80IAI8S paseyoind 000'0000 D00000E 6EL 001
%Zr 0L SGLZTFPS 68'990°0L1$ ¥ 882 +51LS 96 G€6'692% SL'LLE'LES OF'¥ze ' vers 91°/z29% ¥Z LBS'€2YS sjysusg safojdw3 000'0000'000000Z 6EL 004
%OLEL  SPL2Z9ELS 69°118'1L9Z% ¥L'€€0'86E% 046¥9'L¥9% 0'€08'vL$ ¥8'ZBI'6E0' LS §8'5G50'TS 66'929'LE0° 1S ssuUEles 000°0000°000000L 6EL 00
%E90 96258 29'esr'zs 85°905'2$ 21'056'6$ 90°L04$ G.'95¥'8$ 00°0$ GL95¥'8% 8¢l - (spio A v g £) paseqawioy paddealpuey [00yasald INOILONN
%P0 96'T$ yv'ezes 01'929% 25'505°LS 91'8LL$ z6'lEL'eS 00°0% ze'LeL'es Swsuag sakoidwz 000 0000"000000Z BE 001
%60  00°05% 81'0e8'Ls 81'088'L$ SO PrY'FS 06'225% £8'¥2€'9% 00'0% £8'v2E'9% EEES 000'0000'000000L '8E} 004
%pes-  (SLE€EY'LLLS) L6'EBLELYS 9L°0/1'962% 8'001'€96% 09°€06'FLLS ¥90/2'652'1S  00°0% ¥9'0£2'652'18  Lel - (P10 A g €) pauteluog Jjes paddesipuey [ooyasald NOILONI
%zio-  (99°0%) 00°0$ (99°08) 99 0v5$ 00°0% 00°0¥5% 00°0% 00°0¥5$ sieusiepy pue seliddng 000'0000'000000% ZE 17004
%eoe-  (0¥'8LO'ZES) L6'L1Z'02LS 16°¢61'38$ 95°/Z1'e823 00°876'¢e$ L0°12g'LLES 000$ L0°Lge'LLeS slyeuag safkojdw3 000'0000°0000002"2€ + '00L
%596  (69'%09'G8S) 00'Z8s'e62% 11261028 92'Zer'6.9% 09'656'08% 15'60%'/88% 00°0% 25°60%'/88% sauejES 000'0000'000000L" /€ 1°00L
%050  PL'6LS 89°Z85'FS 28'199'vs 9e'eLL'LIS 9e'60E'LS 81°GLL'GLS 00°0% 8L°GLL'GLS 9€elL - (splo A ¥ pue €) ueseun| peddedipueH |0oyasald NOILONNS
%LL0 rLbS 9L'8ZL'Ls 0EZEL'LS 98'e2L'es 9e'zzes 91°'998'es 00'0% 91'958'cs sjyeuag eafojdw3 000°0000°0000002 91 001
%EI0 00°6/% 29 Yav'es Z5'625'ES 05'68€'8% 00°286% CO6LE'LLS 00°0% CO6LE'LLS salees 000°'0000°000000} 9} 001
%ves  LG6PIS glele'ts 69°Z9¥'2$ yL8gr'vrs Z0'815% £8°056'9% 000% £8°056'9% el - (spio Jeak ¢ pue ¢) yseadg paddesipueH jooyosald NOILONS
%ES'0 8¥'0% 0o'os 8¥ 0% 25'68% 00°0$ 00°06$ 00°0$ 00°06$ sleusiely pue saiddng 000°0000° 000000 SEL 00L
%68'E £0'6+% 62'v5€S Z8'E0vS 10°258% 9e'L01$ £€8°09Z'L$ 00°0$ €8°09Z°L$ sweusg safojdwy 000°0000'000000Z SEL 00
way % leg lebpng eoueiqunoug souejeg alA usung 196png 19 sjuawysnlpy  196png uonduoseq J3aquWINN Junoaoy
90UB|E( 0I8Z Y)IM SJUNOIJE SAIJOBUI 3PN|OX] D
sbuey sjeq Ag |lelaq sdueIqWINoUT I 2ouB|eq 0JSZ Y)IM SIUNO2JE ULl D aouelqwnaua aid apnjau| _H_ 110Z-910Z :1eaj |easi4
LL0g/oEly Blegol L1L0Z/Ly  eeq wold saln}ipuadxy tonmm_ pieog

PUB[YSTY pue uojbuIxXe Jo oAl J9LISIQ [00U9S



-abey

B0'L°LLOZ lpyieBpngmidyueniolds  Hoday WY €2:28111 210Z/5L/S0  :pslud
%0000+ 0598 00°0% 05'9/% 00°0$ 00°0% 05'9/% 00'0% 05'9.% spysusg aakoidwz 000°0000°0000002 281 001
%0000L 00000°L$ 0008 00°000°'L$ 00°0% 0008 00°000'}$ 00°0% 00°000'L% saLeleS 000°0000°0000001 Z8L 00L
w6l (BE'BLL'ES) ¥Z'€09'6¥% Sever LS 95°9¢5'6v2$ 0L'LeL'ves £¥'120'162% €°109% 0'6L4'062% 18} - sweiboid uoneonp3 oiseg INpyY NOILONNA
%000  00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°1.59% 00'0% 00'159% 00°L59% 00°0% s18lq0 Jeuio 000'0000 0000009 L8L'00L
%86z 189288 00°0% 18'829% S.'v/E'28 00'0% 96'€0Z'cS 95°c0¥'2$ 00°008% sigusje pue saiddng 000°0000°000000F° L8100}
%BLYS  LE'LEY'ZS 000¥LS LE71€9'CS 08'GLB'LS 00'0% LLL¥5'pS (e8'257'2$) 00°000'L$ $80IAI8S paseydIng 000°0000°000000€"L8L 004
wieg  (L67v60'V$) 95°096°LLS 65'698'/% GG'LL0°L5$ 0£'086'S$ YL EV6 7SS 00°0% L EP6'vO% slusueg safoidwz 000°0000°000000Z°LBL'00L
wsee  (09°epe’s8) 89'206'LE$ 80'651'0€$ 8y L1G'/81% 0F'L52'8LS 95'9.9'/12% 0008 95'9/9'212% saueles 000°0000°000000}" 181001
%6109  BLPG8'PES 00'0% B8.'¥58'¥¥S 0Z'699'62% 00'0% 66'€26'7.LS 0008 66'€25'¥LS €1 - 100Yos Jawwing jooyas ybiy NOJILONNA
%8L09 6.9E8'8S 00'0% 6Lv£8'8S 0Z'5¥8's$ 00°0% 66'6L9'7LS 00'0% 66'6.9'v1$ sieuag safoidw3 000°0000 0000002 €41 001
%6109  00°020°'9e$ 00'0% 00°020'9¢$ 00'¥¢8'ces 00°0% 00'+v8'65% 00°0% 00'vv8'65% saueleS 000°0000°000000L'S2L 00}
%0000L 00°9.¢'Ge$ 00'0% 00'9.¥'62$ 0008 00'0% 00'9Lv'52$ 00°0% 00°9.4'G2$ ZL1 - [ooydg Jawwng Aejuswaly INOILONNS
%0000L 00°990'G$ 0008 00°990'6$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'990'5$ 0008 00'990'G$ sjisuag safoidw3 000°0000°000000Z 221001
%0000L 00°0L+'02$ 0008 00°0LF'0Z$ 000% 00°0% 00°0L¥'0Z$ 00°0% 00°0L¥'0Z3 ssueles 000°0000°000000L'ZLL'004
%l66z BOESLELYS 69'€91'882% 8L°919'LLLS L8'VET'C0.$ 18'€/6'¢8$ SO'LSe'vIY'LS  00°00v$ SOLSE'PLY LS 191 - swelBoid |euopdaox3 Jayi0 NOILONNS
%ge6y 8L60T'1LS 00°0$ 82°60Z'1$ zzove'Ls 000% 000S¥'2s 00'00¥$ 00°050°2$ sleusiep pue saiddng 0000000 000000F LOL 00k
%PE0E  16'/68'9ZLS ££'€09'58% Y2 LOF'ZLES L€'/¥9'502% 0£'28.'v2$ 55'80L'8LYS 00'0% 55°80L'8LvS sjysusg sakojdwy 000°0000°0000002" 191001
%896z  OP'580'G62$ 9€£'098'20Z$ 9.'6v6'L6¥S PE'LPE'96YS 15'L61'65$ 0L'£62'+66$ 00'0% 0L'€62'¥66% soUBlES 000 0000 0000004 L9L'00L
wive  (06'2e8'ZELS) LgLle'aLzs L6'v8P'ces 96'L80'GI'ES  Z0'09Z'/LPES 18'995'868'eS  9Z'/GL$ 19°60¥'868'¢S 6L - swelboid [erads 1eyi0 NOILONNS
%STLL VL L56'¥2TS 00°000'5$ ¥.'156'622$ 9Z°2r0'0LL'LS 9L ¥¥9'2828 00°000'000'2¢  00°0$ 00°000'000'2Z% $80IAI9S PasEYDINg 000°0000'000000€ 6%+ 001
%ZZSk  PO¥.I8'6GS 66'960'29% €0'LL6'LZLS 8e'vse'L12s 06'¥55°LL$ L¥'s2e'eaes 9Z'LE8 G1'88Z'€6ES slysusg sakojdw3 000 0000 000000Z 671 '00L
sz (8999 LL+S) 28'02Z'6vL$ (98°e¥t'8923) 2€'989'€LL'LS  96°090'ZH% 9F'LbZ's05'LE 00°0ZL$ 9¥’L2L'506'LS saueles 000°0000°000000L 671001
%66'6 ¥E'182'028 ¥5'992'25% 98'1¥5'2/$ 88'L9¥'0ELS 9¥'ZL9'LLS 9/'510'€0Z$ 00°0% 9/'610'€02% 8%l - JusilY pajuaje] pue payi NOILONNA
%0.06 ZZLSE'SS 00'0% 2T’ L5E'SS 84'8¥53 06°'922% 00°006's$ 00°0$ 00°006's$ sleuaiely pue salddng 000°0000°000000% 8F | 00L
%z0pe  00ZPE'LS 000% 00°ZvE'LS 00'€09'2$ 00°055'2$ 00'6¥6'eS 00°0$ 00'5¥6'eS S80IAIRG paseyaing 000°'0000°000000€ 8L COL
%bez  PLEPE'LS 99'vLr'ELS 0¥ ¥28'7LS 02'09.'2¢% Z6'/£8'es 09'¥85'Lv$ 00°0% 09'¥85'2L¥S s)yausg sakojdwg 000 0000 000000 8F | 00L
%lp'g  8£'8€2'ZLe 98'16.'8¢$ 9Z'0£0'15% 06'655'v6$ ¥9'566'01% 91°98G'GtL$ 00°0% 91'985'6v1$ sauefes 000°0000° 0000001871001
%eLee  €5°v9L'/8% 88'866'8L$ L¥'E9L'00L$ 65°452'251% Le7192'.28 00'LZP'852% 00°0% 00'Lev'eses Sl - punogawoeH NOILONNA
%006,  00°000°2L$ 00'0% 00°0002L$ 00°000'v$ 00'5.¥% 00°000'9L$ 00°0% 00°000'9L% S80IAI8S paseyaing 000°'0000°000000€'S¥ 1001
%2562  LEELEVLS 89°/08'€% 65°LZL'8LS L¥'29e'0es 91'vZ6'6% 00 +8+'8+% 000% 00'v8¥'8¥s slyeusg eafoidw3 000'0000 0000002 S¥ 1 00L
%BELE  €9°068'09% 0Z'L6L'GLS Z8°L¥0'9/8 8L°668'/LLS 12'298'02% 00°/E6°'E6LS 00°0% 00'/£6'E6LS saueRs 000°0000°0000001 ¥ 1004
%150 12°652% Le'Lizs z50e5% ¥1°200'05% 00'0% 92'8€5'05% 00°0% 92'885'05% ¥¥1 - 8jeaine|eddeg |eucheuwssjul INOILONNS
way % [eg1ebpng  aoueiqwnouyg gouejeg alA wauny 196png 19 sjuawysnlpy  18b6png uonduosag Jagquinn Junosoy

L10Z/0El

sbuey ajeq Aq |lelaq @oueiquInoug Ja))14

|leqg ol

L10¢/Ly

oUeleq 097 Yyim sjuncdoe juld ]

‘ajeq wol4

2oue|eq 0J8Z Y)IM SJUNODIE BAIJIBUI 3pN|oX] D
aoueiqunoua aid apnjou| O

Ll0g-9l0T

:Ieaj |easiq

sainjipuadx3 Joday pieog

PUBIYDIY pue uojBuIXa JO oAl 19H)SIQ [00YS



g :abed 60172102 [pwiebpngmidyusnonds  jpodey WY €2:/€1LL  Z10Z/SL/G0  pajuld
%lye  B6'66LC$ Z6'S0Z'ElS L6'500'91$ 0%'620'99% $6'209'9$ LE'GE0'Z8S 00°03 LE'GE0'28S seueles 000°0000°0000001 '/ 1Z 001
%0z $9TZT6'LES £5°1€0'E6ES LL¥56'PErS LY'BE0LOLLE  LTLPO'VELS ¥9'€86'L6S LS 00°0% ¥9'€86'L65 LS plZ - seowuag eoifojoyohsd INOILONNL
%.086  68°96E'ES 00°0$ 68'96£'€$ Lhesy'es 00°0% 00'058'5% 00°0$ 00°058'5$ sleusje pue ssiddng 000'0000'000000F ¥12 004
wrizel- (99'826'01L%) 00°00£'8% (o¥'822'2$) 9r'8ze'es 0S'vrL'Z$ 00°000'9$ 00'0% 00°000'9% SPOINIBS PASELDING 000'0000°000000 #LZ 001
wvee  TBLESTLS 6L°05F'¥6S$ 10'886'901% 81'505'082% A CATANLS 6L'¢6¥'28E3 00'0% 61°€6¥'18E% syysusg sakojdw3 000°0000°000000Z ¥1.Z°004
%9zZ  B£916'9Z$ ¥£'188'682% €L°16/'9LES 2L2vR'5.8% ¥5'659'66% SP0rP9'ZeL’'Ls 0003 S¥0v9'Zel'Le sauefes 000°0000 000000+ ¥LZ'00L
woezl- (29'662'892%)  0L'GL1'9.9% 88°G16'L0VS 20PSL'E99'LS  L6T1LER'OBLS 06'699'L20'28  (bR'962%) ?L996'L/0C8  €1Z - S90S UIESH NQOILONNA
%L0LL  00'SHES 00°0% 00°5¥e$ 00°001$ 00°0$ 00°G¥ES 00°0$ 00'GvES sj08lqQ JeUi0 000°0000 000000912 001
%0LGE  PLEPSLLS 99'Z8L$ 0v'9/Z'ZLS L6'SL9'0Z$ 00°0$ Le'268'2e% (69'15€8) 00 pb¥e'ces sieusie pue saiddng 000°0000°000000F €LZ°00L
%209L  98'906% 00°0$ 989°'905$ 66°/¥9'Z% 81°196'L$ S8pSL'es 58'15% 00°00L'c$ s80IMag paseyaing 000°0000' 000000 €12 00L
%oeel-  (ELL6¥'7LS) 6¥°/€1°981% LLBEY'LLLS 2.°189'8vv$ 68'92/9'¢5% 6°'1LZ€'095$ 00°0$ 6¥'1L2£'095% speuag ssfodwy 000'0000'000000Z €12 00L
%6~ (0£250°902%) 55'50E'68v$ G8'/vZ'e8es 0+'804'L6L°LS  06'€6L'LPLS GZ'956'viP' LS 00°0% §2'956'FL¥'LS souees 000°0000°0000001 €LZ 00}
%6¥'0 8.'965'0Z% 00°L0S'EF0°L$  B8L/60'V90'LE  8LPEQ'TZL'ES  267L0'OpES 95Ze6'98L'v$  (00°00%'1$) 95'Zec’e8l'y$  Z1Z - SedIMSS soueping INOILINNA
%eeer  PLSLO'ELS ¥50L$ 89'G89'cl$ ZEEEP'BLS 98'982% 006LL'ZES (00°'529'1$) 00'vrL'ees sjeusiep pue sayddng 000°0000'000000% 22 001
%glGL  BLEIES 000% 6.'€9e% LZ6v6'LS 00°0% 00'€LE'ZS 00'522% 00'880°Z% SaniAIag paseydIng 000 0000 0000008 212001
wse'l-  (vL'ees'vis) zLreiy'eles 85'6.8'c92¢ ¥0'z52'ZL8s 9’ LL¥'L6S Z9'tel’9/0't$ 0008 ZYIEL'9L0'LS swauag aafodw3 000°0000°000000Z ZLZ 00+
%690 66°05L'12S Y2 210°G9.$ €.891'98/% 12°00Z2'062'2$ 08'89¢'v5Z$ ¥6'89€'9L0'€$S  000% ¥6'89€'920'¢S SaUBES 000°0000° 000000} Z1Z'004
woge-  (G2288'Lv8) ¥SZrs'8Les 62099'022% ¥¥'00£'696% 09'€Z6'0L1S £2°096'6€2'L$  000% €L096'6£2°LS 11T - SSOIAISS JIOM [BID0S PUE BJUEPUSHY NOILONNL
%GZ89 00°062'1% 00°00E$ 00'065'L$ 00°00¢$ 000% 00°068'L$ 00°0% 00°068°L$ sjeusjey pue sayddng 000°0000°000000F | LZ'00L
%90l (6L25¥%) 00°0% (622Z5v$) 15°25/'/2$ 82'¢8¢e$ 8LV0E'L2S 8.'v0¢'L2$ 00°000'9% SA0INIBS PasEDINd 000°0000°0000008"} LZ00L
w%s0'gl- (22°866'258) 8€6¥2'G01$ 99'05¢'Lv$ 98°'68£'cLES 8/'BET'EVS 25°9£9'09¢$ 0008 25°9€9'09¢$ s)ysuag aakojdw3 000°0000°0000002 | LZ'004
%60l 9261263 91'€66'212$ Zr'zie'eees L0°269'L29% ¥S'00€'£29% £¥'6Z1'058% (8£'v0€'L2S) LZvEP'LL8S ssueles 000°0000°000000} +LZ'00}
%wizz 9L lov'pLS 2¥'992'¢91$ €9°49L'2L01% S L6E'LSYS 15°€L2'L5% 8.¥91'6£9% 000$ 8/°¥91'6£9% 061 - Aanoy idngd [euogongsul INOILONNS
%GEZT  ZB'88YS 00°0$ 28'88¥3 gL'Lie'ozs 08°'006'L$ 00°008'02$ 0008 00°008'02% sioalao Jeuio 000°0000°0000009'061 00}
%LE'E 9488218 66°LL5°2E$ S/'90E'LES 80°¥20'68$ T 6LL'6$ £8°0£€'22L$ 00°0$ £8°0€€'221$ siysuag eakodwz 000°0000°000000Z 061 001
%eElL  85E€CL'6S 81'8+8'0¢1$ 90'2/6'6E1S 68'190'26¢$ £5°2£0'0v$ S6'C€0'Z67S 00°0$ G6°CE0'Z6VS soueles 000'0000°000000L 061 001
%68Cr  ¥PZPOP'LES 86°122'L 1% 22'929'Trs 8€'665'05$ 99°0¥L'c$ 09'522'¢4$ 00°0% 09'622'cL$ 881 - foetay Aiwe-y/Bunuaed NOILONNH
%iT.€  98'€80'8% Ly LlE%S Z'l9v'zLs EL°1ET'68 vL65¥'LS 0¥'269'LZ$ 00'0$ 0+'269'LES siysusg sakojdw3 000'0000°'000000Z 88100+
%STey  8€°0Ze'€ls 15'vv8'9% G6'¥9L'0€$ SZ'89€'LZ$ 25'182'es 0Z°ees'LSS 00'0% 0Z°¢eS'LSS sauejes 000°0000°000000L 884001
%859z §82C9LS 0008 59'2z9'L$ Z6'L8F'PS 00°0$ LLv0L'9% (€2 1098) 05'90.'9% gl - sweiboid uonesanp3 Alepucdss NPy NOILONNA
%EG'8 80°ZLYS 00°0$ 80°ZL¥S 6L°9L¥'vS 00°0$ 12'828't$ (e/°10€8) 00°0€L's$ sieusiel pue saiddng 000°'0000°000000% 281001
%rli9  LZTPELS 00°0$ 1ZvELS £1°59% 00°0% 00°002% (00°00£$) 00°005% seoineS paseyding 000°0000°000000€ Z81 001
way 9% |egisbpng soueiqunoug aoueleg alA aung 19bpng 19 sjuswysnipy  18bpng uonduosaq J1aquIinN JUN029Y
90UBIEq 0ISZ )IM SJUN0DDE aAloeUI BpnjaxT [[]
sbuey ajeq Aq jiejaq 2oueIqUINOUT S8)14 aJue[eq 0I9Z Yjim SJUNODI. Julld _H_ goueiqunaua aid apnjou| D L10Z-91L0Z :1eaj [edsiq
L102/0Elw ‘@legol LL0Z/y  sleq woi4 wo._:u_ﬁcmnxw tonmm_ pJleog

PUBYIIY pue UojBuIXaT Jo aAld JoIIsiq [00Y9S



abuey s1eq Aq |lB}2Q SoURIGWINOUT JB)|I4
LL0Z/0E/Y

:eleq o

L10Z/LY

80UE[eq 019Z Y)IM SJUNo3e Julld []

8l wol4

SOUB[E( 0JBZ Y)iM SUNO2IE BARdeRUl apnjx3 [
souelqunous aud spnjoul ]

9 ‘8bed 60°L°LL0Z [pyieBpngmidyussolds  uoday WY €2:/€1LL  £L0Z/SL/SO  :pajuld
%BEYL  LETELTS L5°1pS'LLS ¥6°6.2'V1S 90°0ZL 78 ¢0'96% 00°000'6L% 00'0% 00°000'6L$ S80|MIBS PaseydInd 000 0000 000000€ ZEZ 00L
%6zl ¥EBE0'LS Lz'/66'cL$ 55'920'51% 6Z°¥18'%9% 09'866'9% ¥80v8'6.$ 00°0% $8°0¥8'6.% sweusg safodw3 000°0000°0000002 ZEZ 00L
woet-  (2€°629°L18) ¥rogL'LbS ZL'L05'sES LZ'ZEB'GETS zT'e65'ces £E'6EY'LLTS 00°0$ £E6EY LLZS sauees 000°0000°000000 1 ZEZ 00L
%es0-  (LF008'L8) €E'8E0'FLS 98°/¢/'g% Z0'0E€'Z8.S 89'909'6% 88°/90'68.% 00°0% 88°£90'68.% LEZ - uoneonp3 Jo pieog NOILONNS

%gezl-  (00°625'5S) 00°0$ (00°525'5¥8) 00°0LLELPS 00°0% 00°681'89€$ 00°0$ 00°581'89¢€$ spslo U0 000°0000°0000009 LEZ 004
%/8%6  9¥'EZT'EES 00'0% gv'eze'ess #5°165'€0ES 058523 00°GLL'9¢e$ 00°0% 00°G22'9g€$ S30IMBS paseypIng 000°0000°000000€ LEZ 001
%26 68'566% L6°¥28'cs 08°0z8't$ 90°900°€L$ orZiv'ls 88'928'0L$ 00°0% 88'928'91% siyauag sakojduig 000°0000'000000Z LEZ 00
%S6G  8L°500'F$ ZrELTLLS 09°8LZ'GLS 0¥'290'25% Z.'909's% 00°182'29% 00°0% 00°182'293% saUEeS 000°0000°0000001"LEZ 00k
%.09e  LLELB'LES 00°0% LLELBLES 12'995'95% LOEbR'LS v0'08%'28% (00'9.8'%%) ¥0'95£'€6S ¥ee - Ulel] yeig @ 80lAiasuU] uononisu| jo Juswanosdw] NOILONNS
%ELBE  LOBEV'VS 00°0$ L9°BEF S 6£2€/'9% €288 00°LLL'LLS 00'6¥L'2$ 00220'6% sieusie pue sajddng 000'0000 000000F ¥22 00+
%orve  ZV'66L'9Z$ 00°0% Z1°661'92% 88°c£8'61S 6Z'LBL'LS 00'€£0'9.% (00°520'2%) 00'850°'¢8$ S30IBS PESELOING 000°0000"000000€ ¥Z2 001
%00'00L  99'652% 00°0$ 99'65¢% 00°0$ 00°0% 996528 00°0$ 99'552$ sisuag safoidw3 000°0000°000000Z ¥22 001
%00°00L 8€°020°L$ 00°0% 8E0Z0°LS 00°0$ 00'0% 8€'020'L$ 00°0$ 8€°020'L$ ssleles 000°0000°0000001 22 004
wes'l-  (LZL8'LLs) ¥e'82L'08L S €6'G16'8LLS 62°9¥8'cz9s Z8'680'19% zZTZol'evis 00°0% ZZT'Z9L'EYLS £2Z - sweiboid |ewadg jo voisinedng INOILONNS

%0000L 00°0¥S$ 00°0% 00°0¥5% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0v5$ 00°0%$ 00°0¥5$ seusieiy pue senddng 000°0000°000000F €22 001
%Z6'9 00°0.% 0008 00°0.8 00'Lv¥6$ 00°0% 00°LL0'LS 00°0% 00°LLO'LS S80IAIBS PaseuyDINg 000°0000°000000€ €22 001
%69z (96°€10'G8) 89°25¥'ceS ZL'8Ev'8T$ £6'0£8°451$ 8€'812'GL$ 6969¢'981% 00°0% 69'692'981% siyausg eakoidws 000'0000°000000Z €22 00L
%eel-  (Sp'80F'L$) 99'G/2'/6$ L2°/98'68$ ZE¥L0'59S P LIE'GYS €5 L¥6'P5SS 00°0% €5'L¥6'FS5S saLeles 000°0000°000000} €22 004
%seEg  8¥L90'L8LS 98°850'92.$ ¥E0ZL' L06% 05'998'G¥6'LS 0L LIB'LLITS veoge'zse’zs  (60°€09'cs) €6'685'958'28  ZZZ - SeaIBS BIpS| pue Aleigr] SNOILONNS

%ro8L  L6ZLT'L9% 60'980'vE$ 90'662'56$ S8'eLl'eeTs 8€°/25'EL$ L6'¢Ly'8ZES (60°896'€$) 00'L¥P'ZEES sleuslei pue saiiddng 000°0000°000000F 222 00L
%L.69  00°00€'L$ 00°0% 00°00€'L$ 00'595% 00°0$ 00'598'1$ 00°69e$ 00°005't$ S80IAIBS PasEYaINg 000°0000000000€ 222 001
w81~ (51'Z102Ls) £lglz’Lozs 86'€0Z'68LS 0’85} £8vS 1£°€96'25$ 20'29¢'929% 000$ 20'29¢'9,9% slysueg 2afojdw3 0000000 0000002 ZZZ 00L
%202 99'095'0EL$ #9'95.°06v% 0€°/LE'LT9S 19'696'¥2E' LS L9'0Ze'0ris L6'982'9v8'IS  000% L6'98e'9t8'L$ saueles 000°0000°0000001 222 00L
%er'9  Z9'688'002% 16'9/1'995% £€5°990'£9.$ ¥6'L6F'GSE'ZS  BE 068'9VES iv'ess'zzi'es  (9TL61%) €LGlL'zzl'es 122 - wadojarsg wnnowng uoionsu| Jo Juswanoldw] INOILONI
%zevl-  (00°€Z58) 000$ (00°czss) 0S'620'v$ 00°0% 05'905'€$ 096218 00'Lee'es s18lq0 Jauio 000 00000000009 LZZ 00k
%lyzy  SLZL¥'09% ¥5265'2LS 62°500'cL$ LLPEV'69% ¥9°096'c$ 00 0vr'erls 000% oo ovv'erls s|eusjepy pue saiddng 000°0000'000000% 122 001
%68vz 6678950213 LEPER' LTS 0£'c0F'ZrLS $6°'980'Z¥ES GL0SL'pES ¥Z 06¥'¥8YS (9L72ees) 00°€28'¥8¥S S8IMBS paseloind 000'0000°000000€ 122001
%G0e  9L'920'6L$ 9£'6e8'0€LS 25'198'6¥18 Zr'60L'eLrS 0F'18L°1G$ ¥6'0/5'€29% 00°0$ v6'0.5'€29% sijeuaq aefojdw3 000°0000'0000002 422 00L
%800 CLYOP'LS 0L'¥16'00v$ ZY'BLETOVS LE°1€Z'99¥'1$  B0'866'951% 6.°055'898'L$  00°0% 6.'055'898'L$ sauees 000'0000°000000} 122 001
%05t CZL'TLB'ES 62°256'LLS 1P p98°'12$ St'666'68% zL'9.6'8% 98'€98'LLL$ 00°0% 98'¢98'LLLS 112 - s831A15S 1sifenads 1ea1ed INQILONNA

%869 06'6Z8% 00°0% 06'628% oL'oers 00°0%$ 00°092'L$ 00'0% 00'092°L$ sieusiei pue saddng 000°0000'000000% £}+2'004
%660 £2'z8zs LE°9rL've 09'820's$ 66'6£5'€2$ 8l'e/e'zs 55'895'8¢$ 00°0% 56'895'82$ siyauag aekojdwz 000'0000'0000002 £+ 2 00}
way % |leg1ebpng soueiquinougy soueleg alA sung 18bpng 19 sjuswisnlpy  18Bpng uonduosag Jaquinp junoooy

LL0Z-9L0Z :ieaA [edsid
salnjipuadx3 Joday pieog

PUBJYSTY pue ucjBuIXaT JO oAl JOHISIQ [00U9S



:abeyq

L1LOZ/0ElY

sbuey s1eQ Aq |le}aQ 2oUBIGWINOUT I8

:@1eq 0

LLOZ/ Ly

soue|eq 019z YIm spuncde juld []

S0UB(EQ 018Z YliM SJUN0IIE BAeUl apnjox3 [
soueiqunous aud apnjpul [C]

‘8jeq wol

L B0°L°LL0Z Ipv1sbpngmidyuss1olds  poday WV €2:28LL  LLOZ/SHSO p8juud
%0000L  9L°528°L/% 00°0$ 91’528’ L LS 000$ 00°0% 9l'5ze'LLs 000$ 91'528'LLS 952 - s80Iu8g pood INOILONNA

%0000L  91L°p0L'GS 0003 91°¥01'5$ 0008 00°0% 9L'v0L'SS 00°0$ 9L'v0L's$ slyeueg eakojdw3 000°0000°0000002 952 C0L
%0000, 00°122°'99% 00°0% 00°L22'99% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'L22'99% 00°0% 00°12.'99% saLeles 000°'0000°0000001°'95Z 001
weee  (69°4ZS'TLLS)  £57/09'98L'LS  PR'6L0'PL0'LS  LL'LLS'B/O'ES  9L°E6PL6ES 56'065'29LvS  (00'0SL'ZElS)  SEOVE'GES'YS  GSZ - (PelEpuBl S1EIS) UoNENOdSURIL JUSPMIS INOILONNA

%E5 08 00'622% 00°0% 0062Z% 00°'125% 0008 00°05.$ 00'052% 00°005% sp8lgQ Jeuio 000 0000 0000009°'55Z°001
%oree  LEZGB'LLS 06°L.¥'8% 22'0€£'92% £/'659'8Z% 62'685'L% 00066 't+5$ (00°000'L8) 00°066°19% sjeusie pue seiddng 0000000 000000F'SSZ 00L
%Z6Er 89'/19'8/% LOYPE LS 62295'¢6% LL'BZY'S8S 00°L56'2$ 00'266'841L% (00°000'921%) 00'Z66'F0ES S30IMSS PaSELING 000°'0000'000000E §5Z 001
%6LL-  (8L250'26%) L6285 9¥ES SL0EY'6YES 9€°G08'9669 LLEBB'PLLS 60°9€Z'9vZ’L$  00°0$ 60'9€2°9¥Z'LS swauag safoidw3 000'0000'000000Z 52 00}
sere-  (99°691'ZLLS) 11°269'918% §5°/25'¥0.$ L£'G60°/9S'Z8  9L°€E/6'LIES 98°229'L/2'es 0008 98'229'LL2'e$ selejes 000°0000°0000001 §5Z°00L
werel  06'€SV'vrL'Z$  LL'222'2LL'ES L0'189'9L6'PS  GLGLE'SEY'SLS  90'8/Z'¥ZLLS 0L 966'FSE'0Z$ 0003 9.°966'#GE'028  PSZ - JUE|d Jo oueusulely pue uoliessd) NOILONNS

wsevy  96'9/5'L$ 00°0$ 96'9/5°L$ ¥0'6.6'LS 00°0$ 00'955'c$ 00°0% 00°995'€S spsla0 Jeuio 000°0000°0000009 #5001
%EL'E l9°0eL'2$ 00'0% 29°0£L28 £€'692'6.$ 81°815'29% 00°000°28% 00°000'28% 00°0$ fepno jended 000°0000 0000005 ¥SZ D04
%9zes  GLL8TVIZ'LS  6LE9L'ZES p6OSPLLE'LS  90°S0L'/9L'v$  ZLZL8'L6YS 00°95L'6.¥'5$  (00°000'09%) 00'951'6£5'6% sjeusiely pue saijddng 000°0000°000000F #5¢ 001
%6E9 L0'€L9'962% 67 ¥LE'259% 05°./86'8¥6% 05°€95'L69'eS 6652918 00'155'0¥9'F% (00°000'22%) 00'LS5'299'F$ S80IAI3S PaseyaIng 000°0000'000000€ +5Z 001
%6p'Sz  T6'GT6'GLES 20°5E8'LPPS ¥6'092°€9€'LS  19°/06'622'2¢  Z0'9LL'/ZES G5'899'€65'€S  00°0% 55'899'€65'€$ swauag safodwy 000°0000'000000Z #5Z 001
%o  B5652'€52$ MWPLB'PED LS 00'FZL'BBE'LS  LZ168°/92'S$ 1L '9¥B'SZSS 1Z'590'955'98  00°0% 1L2'590'955'9% saueles 0000000 0000001 #5Z°00L
wgee-  (Lb2ee'00ts)  vSziE'SELS €1°0r0'66% vL18S'¥E0'LS  L6°L09'98S 18°1Z9'62L°LS 0003 18°129'6Z1°1S  ZGZ - SSDIAMISG [BISIY INOILONNS

%.9T 00'96% 00°03% 00'96% 00°#0S°E$ 00°0% 00°009'€$ 00°0% 00°009'c$ 51280 J8ui0 0000000 0000009 252 00+
%g9e8  ¥6'805'%S 89'16.'/2$ Z9°00€'2e$ 8E¥59'12S (se'0v$) 00'656'€5$ 0008 00'556'€5% sieugie pue sayddng 000'0000'000D00F 252 001
%leze  (BZ'EPE'FHS) 6¥'L6S'CS (08'S¥e'zHs) 08'626'841% 29°951'v$ 00°089'9EL$ 00°0% 00°089'9€LS S90IMBS PaseyaIng 000°0000°'000000E 252 00L
wseve-  (¥9°0.8'85%) llzeg'oss (2¥'8€5'8$) £5'v16'6¥23 80°991'52¢$ OL'9EP' 1¥TS$ 00°0% 0L '9ev'LYES sijeusg aakojdws 000°0000°000000Z 252 001
%eLo-  (Zy'eze’Ls) 0T 159'vLLS 8LIZV'ELLS 66'225'085$ 09°'52€°L9$ £/'056'€698 00°0$ 1L'056'€69% saueles 0000000000000 252 001
%zvzs  §5°041'02ZT$ 81°2L0'%$ ELIVTVETS 1Z'252'661$ §2°€5£'89% 00°000'0Z¥$ 00°000'094% 00°000'092% LSZ - (payepue Jousiqy/eiepad) uoneHodsuel | JUSPNIS (NOILINN.
%eres  §5°0.1'022% 81'LL0'tv$ €L 1vZ'¥ZTS 12°252'561% G/€5¢'89% 00'000'0Z¥$ 00°000'09L% 00°000'092% S20IAI8S PaseydIng 000'0000°000000€° LSZ'00L
%61l 86°LPL'/9LS SOPPO'CrL'es  £0'98L'606'Z8  96F06'OLL'LLS  E6FFO'OVLLS  B6069°920'VLE (8562 9FS) ZG'G8P'EL0'VLS €T - UOHBASILILPY [00YDS NOILONNA

%9eZL  ¥6695°C$ LVLLLS (RWE 7R 6E'SF0'8LS LEELE' LS 05°264'02$ 05°129'1$ 00°LLL'6LS spelqo Jsui0 000°0000'0000009'€£2 00L
%607  L8'L6B'¥ES 81'Z51'6% §0'050'%0L$ P9'865'821% (ZL1¥0'28) 69'8+9'2€2% (Le'e8l'ees) 00°1£8'652$ sieusien pue saiddns 000°0000°000000% €62 001
%ll'65  BEELZ'90LS 6¥8LY'ES 28'1£9'6018 L¥'#80'¢8% LG'SER'ES 829112618 (z2¢£2'528) 00056'2L2% S80I PASELDING 000'0000°0000008'€SZ 001
%gs'L-  (8€'558'%5$) 09°6£9'LELS TT¥8L9L9% SZ'Zer'L98'zs  89'169'Z0¢% 1¥'902'8€5'€$  00°0$ Lp'90T'8E5'ES sjausg aafodwz 000°0000°000000Z ££2°001
%slo  LL9le'gLs L9'952'866'LS  8LZLG'OL0'Z$  LZ'VSL'SZ0'8S  GL'OVE'0¥8S §0°/2Z€Z¥0'01$  00°0% S0°/2E'CP00LS seuees 000°0000°0000004 €£Z 004
%0Z0  S0°59.% ZTVIEL'TLS LT96Y'ELS 06'909'0L£$ ¥8°289'0¢$ LL'E0L'¥8ES 00°0$ LL'E0L'#8ES 2ET - juspusjuuadng Jo 990 INOILONNS

%9¥'/9  0S68L'PS 0008 05'68.'¢% 05°0LETS 00°0% 00°00L 28 00°0$ 00°00L'28 spalqo Jsuio 000 0000 0000009 ZEZ 00+
%1646 9L°E€6B'ES 00°0% 91'€68'cS $8'628'2% 00°0% 00°€eL'9% 00°0$ 00'€Z.L'9% slelsjey pue salddng 000°0000°000000F ZEZ00L
way 9% |egi1ebpng aoueiqwnoug aoueleg alA uauny 18bpng 19 sjuswysnlpy  196png uonduasaq Jaquunp JunoodYy

L10Z-910Z
salnjipuadxy poday pieog

11ea) [eoasiq

PUB[YDIY pUB UOCJBUIX3T JO BAI] J91ISIQ [00YDS



8 ‘abed 60°1°LL0Z IpvieBpngmidyuasold:  poday WY €281 LLOZ/SLISO  pajuLd
%p66L  00°6/Z'Z59% ze'8e8'0LpS ZELLLEZLLS  00°L0¢'8PL'ES LZ'LYR'96LS zZe'ves'hiz'es 000% ZeVEsILE'es 992 - seamiag Buissanold eleq pue ABojouyds) NOILONNA
%0000 00°9.L% 00°0% 009.1% 00°0% 00°0% 009418 000% 00'9.1% sPalgo Jeuo 000°0000'0000009'992 001
%.09L S6°069'L$ L¥'€8$ P vLLLS 85°6¥.'8% 06°LLLS 00025°0L$ 00°0$ 00°025'01$ sjeuslely pue sayddng 000°0000'000000F 992 001
%Ze0s  98°G66'VLPS L¥'€80'CLS PRALTA WA 4 EL°EVI'L6ES ¥’ L6L'6S 00°€Z/'v28% 0008 00°€ZL'vees $8019 paseyaing 000°0000°'000000€ 992 001
%gr9  LLLOY'EES $E989'/L1% S0'880'251% vE'958'06¥$ 65°9£€ 6V BE'¥b6'L09% 00°0% 6E°¥Y6'/093 siyeuag aakojdws 0000000000002 992 001
%zZL0L 8P ¥L0'96LS 0L'586°0vES 85°666'9€G6% Ge'loL'lee’L$  9£7102'8€LS £6°091L'828'L1$ 0008 £6°091'828'L$ sauejes 000°0000°000000} '992°00L
%osL  BEEEL'TLS Sv'gzL'syis €8'192'212$ 8TeLe'LELS 78°088'LL% LL'SE9'pS6S 00°0$ LL°GE9'P56S ¥9¢ - s80IIBS JEIS INOILONNA
%000  (00°L6E%) 00°0$ (00°1g¢€8) 00°15€$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% s12lg0 J2u0 000°0000°0000009 #9Z 00L
%8SE8  BYEGL'6VS 00°0% 95°€G2'6¥S Zr'ell'68 00°0$ 00°'225'65% 00°0$ 00°'225'65% sieusiel pue seijddng 000 0000'000000% ¥9Z 001
%00,  L9692'85% 00°045'9% L9'6£8'¥9$ €EPO6'ELS S0'v0z$ 00 ¥PL'8.8 0008 00'v¥.'8/$ $80JAI8S peseyang 000°0000'000000€ 92 00L
%g9ve-  (69°26L'LSS) 80'69£'6E% (lo'cze'LLg) S.viz'eLzs lrzlL'ozs PLL6E'L0ZS 00°0% vLL6E' 2028 siyeuag safkojdws 000°0000°000000Z 92 COL
%57 ZB'ESO'SLS LE'681'66% BLEPE'PLLS 8.°6Z1'v6¥S 00'705'LS% 16'2/6'809% 00°0$% 16'2.6'809% saueles 000°0000°000000} ¥eZ 001
webLl-  (E9ELv'PELS)  28'€6b'Z0ZTS $2°020'8.$ €1°159'600'LS  ZL'96¥'G6$ LE°129'€80' LS 00°0$ 1€7179'€80'L$  €9T - S82IMIBS uonBWIoM| INOILONNA
%yZy  08'8€5$ 00'0% 08'2£5$ 0Z'19L'ZL$ (00'6.8) 00°00L'2L$ 00°0% 00°00L'2L$ s1021q0 48410 000'0000°'0000009 £92C0L
%eeeL  LPO0SL'PS £0'550'Z$ $5°60Z'9% 9 ¥BL' VS PL6ELS 00°000'LE$ 00°000'9% 00°000's2$ sleualely pue saiddng 000°0000°000000F £92 001
%oLol-  (G2'695'218) S6'620'28 (0g'6£5'5%) 08'6£5'08% Z9'L0€% 00°000'5.$ (00°000'98) 00°000°'L8% S80INIBS PaseUINg 000'0000°000000E €92 00L
%g6ze-  (L1°008'¢LS) Z8'059'87$ (6Z°6¥L's2$) ¥LZZ1'6ves L9'¥86'vES SY'EL6'ETTS 00°0% SY'eL6'e2TS sjyeuag safodwy 000°0000°000000Z £92 0L
%gLs-  (PO'E6LZYS) €0'8GL'vPLS 66 #96'L0LS £6'ZE£0'6E£9% 60'6£5'69% Z6°/66'0%/8 000% C6'L66'0V.LS sauejes 000°0000 0000001 ‘€92 00L
%0z08 9.9£9'699% vL'08L'12$ 05 2L+ 2698 Z8'661'LELS ZE'068°CLS ZEELB'VERS 00'0% ZeEL6'hess L9z - uun wauodwo) Jo peaH NOILONNS
%9z08  86FLLLSLS PEESH'9$ ze'89L'85LS 2Z'658'06$ 99'922'c$ ¥S'/20'681$ 00°0% PS5 220'68L% sjeuag asfojdw3 000°0000°0000002 L9Z 001
%6L08 8L 1E6'LLGS ovzze'ies 81'6¥2'6£5% 09'9£9'901$ 99'€99'01L$ 8/°688'5+9% 00'0% 8/'688'G+9% sauees 000°0000° 0000001 L9Z 001
%8GZL  BE00.'0£ES 09'80¥'L¥Z$ 86'801'CL5% 02'8b¥'60€'LE  LP'9BS'9ZES 8L°/55'188'Ls  (00'052'L2%) 81°£08'806'L$  8SZ - AUN33S INOILONNA
%0000+ 00°0L¥$ 00°0% 00°0L¥$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0L¥S$ 00°0% 000L¥S spslao Jsuo 000°0000 0000009'85Z°001
%L168 062088 00°0% 05'208% 05°26%8 00'0% 00°006% 0008 00'006% sleuaje pue sa)ddng 0000000000000 85200}
%BeRL  61°022'22E% Y0 ¥¥E'GZZS £€8'1795'255% L1°9LE'922' 1S £0'v8Z'8LES oo'lgg'gls'ts  (00'0sZ'228) 00°LEL'908'LS S80IABS pasEyDINg 000°'0000°000000€ 852 00}
%E0ZL  LTEST'ES G£'628'es 95'840'4L$ €6'¥96'61$ YL0L6°LS 6¥'€¥0'22$ 0008 6%’ €r0°L2S sjyeueg aefodw3 000°0000°'000000Z 852 001
weel-  (21'986%) LZBETTLS 60°ESZ'LLS 09'690'¢9% 0/°1€€'9% 69'22¢'vL$ 00°0$ 69'ZZE'VLS sauees 000°0000°0000001 ‘852001
%627z €1996°L62% 82°/85'6L1$ Lye6s'LicS 69°085'6L/$ 0E'¥LL'9ZLS 06'EEL'EGLLS  2TE'/5E'L8% 85°9/2'1L/0°LS  /GZ - S8IIMAS [BUJBIU| INOILONNA
%EYEG  TLL99'6LS LZ°%92'L$ 66'LE6'0ZS LoErL'GLS €L6EL8 00'629'9¢$ (00'¥98'518) 00'6£9'25$ sieualep pue saiddng 000°'0000°000000F 262 00}
%orvZ  8L¥BS6LLS ¥0'6€L'79$ Z8'ezL'eves 05°£05'06¥$ £9'086'86% ZELTT'YELS ze'lee' 168 00°906'9£9$ S80IAI3S PBSEUING 000'0000 000000 262 004
%S6F%L  6L'BLY'GLS L¥'288'vLS 09'00€'0e$ BL'€28'C/S 26°9vE'.LS 8EPZL'E0LS 00°0$ 8EVZL'E0LS sjysuag safoidw3 0000000 0000002 £5Z 004
%l66L  FYSBZ'EPS 95°L0€'6¢$ 00'£65'28% 0Z0L5'96L% 20°159'6L$ 0Z'L01'622% 00°0$ 0Z'201'6.2% seueles 000'0000°0000004252 001
way % legiebpng eoueiqwnoug 2ouejeg alA waung 18Bpng 19 sjuawysnipy  186png uonduosaqg Jaquinpn Junoaoy
BOUB[BQ 0J3Z YIIM SJUN0dde aAleul apnjax3 []
abuey s1eq Aq |IBjoQg aourIqUINIUT JS)jI4 . 2oue[eq 0J3Z Y|m SJUN0IJE JUlld _H_ @oueiqunoua aid apnjau| _H_ LL0Z-91L0Z :lea) |eoasiq
Z102/0E/v -8leg oL LL0Z/Ly  eleq wold mw._su__u:wn_xm tOQ&W_ pieog

PUBJYIIY pue UojBUIXa JO SAId J01LISIQ [00UDS



abuey a1eq Aq Ie1eQ BouRIqINOUT Ja)jI4

L10C/0ElY

@eqg ol

LLOZ/LIY

aouejeq 049Z Y)IM SJUNOIDR BAIJOBUI 3pN[ax] D

80UElEq 0J9Z U)iM SJUnodoe juld []

:@)eq wol4

goueIquINIUa aid apnjou| D

6 :abed 60°1°2102 [py1eBpngmidyussoids  uoday WY €Z:281LL  LLOZ/SL/SO  pajuld
uoday jo puz

%8LP 25°9€5°SE'8s 96°'LL0°185°'6€$ 8Y'PSS'9Z6'LYS 09°ZLL'08S'9ZLS LLZTELSPL'PLS  80°L99°90SVLLS 00°0% 80°299°905°vLLS {[ejol puein

%0000k 00°SPLLLYS 00°0% 00572 LLYS 00°0$ 00°0% 00°SPL LIPS 00°0$ 00'GYL LIPS SZP - pun4 aolAeg pood 0} 13jsuel] NOILONNA

%0000k 00'SPLLLYS 00°0$ 006V LIPS 00°0$ 000% 00°GPL LLYS 0008 00°G¥L LIPS sigjsuel | 0000000000000 'SZP 004

%000 (00°000'000°L$) 00°0% (00°000°000°L$)  00°000°000°L$  00°0% 000$ 00°0% 00°0$ ¥ev - pund Buipjing |ooyog o} J9ysuel] NOILONNA

%000  (00°000'000'L$) 00°0% (00'000'000°1$)  00°000°000'kS  00'0$ 00'0$ 0008 00°0$ siejsuel | 000°0000°000000L ¥2H 001

wizee-  (68°€59'L$) 00°08$ (68'€59'28) 68'€59°/2% 00'0% 00°000°02$ 00°0% 00°000'02% ZLy - SHUN [elUaWUIan0g JSQ 0} suawhed NOILONNA

wizge-  (687€59'L%) 00°0%$ (68°€59'2%) 68'£69°12% 00°0% 00°000°02$ 00°0% 00°000'02% ssajsuBl | 000°0000°000000. 2L 001

%z6 /L 00°2S9'E$ 00°00%'¥$ 00°250'8$ 00'86.°C1L% 00°005'L$ 00'058'0Z%$ 00°0% 00°058'02$ 0BE - S80IMBS AJUNWWOD J8UIO NOILINNS

%8166 00'208'G% 00°0% 00Z08'S$ 00'8¥$ 00°0% 00'058's$ 00°0% 00°058'5% sjeusjepy pue ssyddng 000°0000°000000% 068001

%eevl-  (00°051T$) 00°00%'¥$ 00052'2$ 0005221 00°005'L$ 00°000'G1% 00'0% 00°000'51$ $80IMBS paseyIng 000'0000°000000€ 06E°001

%rLG  GZ'868'8ZL$ LB'EPS LIPS 2Z'Zob'9rss 00'LLE'6SE'LS  €5°620'6VLS ZT'€LL'508'28  00°000'S$ CZ'€LL'008'C8 LT - SBMAROY 80IAIag |ldNd NOILONNS

%9V'6 00°00F'6v$ 00°0% 00°00F'6¢$ 00'629'2L1$ 00°0$ 00620'225% 0008 00'620'225% spalqQ 18uI0 000°0000°000000€'L /2 00L

%LGY ¥L'€5L'28 65°952'L1S £2°0L0'vLS LLEL0'LPS 09°CZL6'LS 00'+20'19% 00°009°8¢$ 00'vZr'2zs S80IAIaS paseyaing 000'0000'000000€ L2 001

%98  9E2T9'eT$ ZE'€09'v8s 89°G2Z'801$ £L616'v62$ Gv'619°08% LY'SFL'E0pS 000$ LY GbL'covS slyeusg sakojdwy 000'0000°000000Z L £2 00L

%6re  GL'Z80'€S$ 9l ¥89'Lzed L€°99/'v/8S 05'808'FPL'LS  BH'E6Y'OLLS 18'v/5'616°1S  (00°009°ces) 18'7/1'€55'1L$ ssuejes 000'0000°000000L 'L 22001

way ¢, |legisbpng soueiqunoug aouejeg alA uaung 1ebpng 19 sjuswisnlpy  18bpng uonduasaq Jagquinn Junoooy

1102-9L0Z :Jed) [eosid

sainjipuadxy jloday pieog

PUBYDIY PUE UO)BUIXaT JO oAI] J91)SIQ [00UDS



Exhibit C


















Exhibit D



























Exhibit E



EXHIBIT E

;'/'--
OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES
MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Trustees

Stephen Hefner, Ed.D., Superintendent
From: A. Len Richardson @/

Chief Finance Officer
Date: May 17, 2017
Re: Board Meeting — May 22, 2017

Second Reading - Proposed 2017-2018 General Fund Budget

The proposed FY 2017-2018 General Fund Budget will be presented for the second reading.

RECOMMENDATION:

The administration recommends for approval the second and final reading of the FY 2017-2018
General Fund Budget in the amount of $181,891,358.

ALR:tl

Attachment

www.lexrich5.org
1020 Dutch Fork Road ¢ Irmo, South Carolina 29063 « (803) 476-8000



